

HOPEWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL 13060 COGBURN ROAD · MILTON, GA 30004 (470) 254-3240 FAX (470) 254-3250

Michael LeMoyne Principal

Hopewell Middle School Governance Council Summary of Actions

Wednesday, October 18th, 7:30 AM, Room F102

Member Attendance:			
Mr. Michael LeMoyne, Principal	present	Ms. Bridgit Motes, Parent	absent
Ms. Chloe Combs, Teacher	present	Ms. Lacey Moore, Parent	present
Mr. Matt Hill, Teacher	present	Mr. Sean Stephens, Parent	present
Ms. Lauren Corbett, Appointed Staff	absent	Mr. Isaac Howard, Community Member	absent
Mr. Mitch Haber, Appointed Staff	present	Ms. Sangeetha Sriganesha, Community Member	absent

Action Items:

Motion	Time	By Whom	Second By	Voting Results
Meeting called to order	7:30 am	L. Moore	M. Hill	Unanimous
Approve October Agenda	7:32 am	M. Haber	L. Moore	Unanimous
Approve September	7:34 am	L. Moore	M. Haber	Unanimous
Meeting Minutes				
Meeting adjourned	8:25 am	M. Hill	M. Haber	Unanimous

Informational and Discussion Items:

1. Discussion Item: Principal's Update

- Just wrapped up book fair with a new vendor/book company. The books were cheaper than scholastic. The new vendor was better aligned to middle school students. Family Night for the book fair was a success.
- One of our PA took a job as a data clerk at another school. Last year we purchased an additional PA-2 for her position, the school will not be filling this position but will be getting some back.
- We received an award from the American Heart Association for being 2nd place in fundraising.
- As we get into the 2nd quarter of school, we have informed parents on how to check Infinite Campus and progress reports. We are starting to look more at which students need additional support based on data from 1st 9 weeks of school.

2. Discussion Item: Semester Action Plan Review

- 3 Big Rocks
- **Relationships and Routines:** By May 2024, 90% of HMS students will identify at least one trusted adult they have connected with in the school.
- **Tier 1 Instruction:** By May 2024, HMS will increase the percent of students in grades 6-8 demonstrating proficiency (proficient & distinguished) in math from 67% to 75% as measured by Georgia Milestones.
- **Interventions:** By May 2024, 80% of students in grades 6-8 who began the year in the bottom 30th percentile in reading and who are served through HMS High Dosage Small Group tutoring programs will meet their i-Ready stretch goal and/or the grade-level reading indicator as measured by the Georgia Milestones.

3. Discussion Item: Website Audit and Cross-Council Meeting (11/1, 10-11:30, NLC)

• We are in good shape for our website audit. There were recent and minor things that were missing, but will be updated this week.



HOPEWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL 13060 COGBURN ROAD · MIL/TON, GA 30004 (470) 254-3240 FAX (470) 254-3250

Michael LeMoyne Principal

- M. LeMoyne, S. Stephens, M. Hill plan to attend.
- 4. Discussion Item: Items for Next Meeting Agenda
 - Approve Agenda
 - Approve October Minutes
 - Principal's Update
 - Flex Fund Purchases
 - What is something that SGC can do to support any of the 3 Big Rocks goals. We have approximately \$22,000 to spend.